From: Tse, Rick
Sent: 11/19/2013 12:18:49 PM

To: Redacted
Ce- Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
: [Redacted |
‘Redacted L Honjio,
Steve@DIR (SHonjio@dir.ca.gov) (SHonjio@dir.ca.gov); Kwasny, Iryna
(iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov); Beck, Valerie (valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Kern PP

Hi Ken,

Just to formalize our talk this morning, SED intends to preserve the site’s integrity to
the greatest extent possible while recognizing the need for other governmental
agencies to perform their duties. Thus, SED authorizes PG&E to give Cal/OSHA
access to thite to collect shrapnel samples for tests. SED’s authorization is
solely for this single instance of sample collection. Should PG&E receive other
requests for access to the site, SED asks that PG&E request authorization to allow
access in writing. Feel free to call with questions.

Thanks,
Rick Tse

(415) 355-5581

From{Redacted |
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Honjio, Steve@DIR (SHonjio@dir.ca.gov)
Cc: Jaco Erik B (RegReI);“ Tse, Rick;|Redacted | (law)
Subject:|Reda|pp

Steve,
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In follow up to our discussion this morning, Rick Tse of the CPUC contacted me this morning
to confirm their approval of Cal OSHA’s request to collect evidence at the Kern PP site located
outside the structure area.

At your convenience, please contact me so that we can discuss scheduling for this event and
in order for me to provide notice to all interested parties.

Thanks and please call me if you have any questions.

Redacted
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